
From: Catherine McKay 
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 1:26 PM 
To: Vicki McDonald; Tanya Patterson; Jamie Eckenswiller; Fiona Hamilton; Jennifer Lawrie; Christine 
Fraser-McDonald; Jennifer White; Dawn Mittleholtz; Lindsey Green; Leanne Martin 
Cc: David Hocking; Carl Kuhnke; Tom Hutchinson 
Subject: SMA First Responders Day June 8 2024 
 
Good Afternoon – The Saugeen Municipal Airport is proud to host a day to honour first 
responders.  The event will take place at the Airport on Saturday, June 8, 2024 from 9 
am to 3 pm and will feature aircraft, vehicles and equipment from first responders in 
Grey Bruce. 
 
A poster promoting the event is attached and we would appreciate it if you could 
circulate it to your Council members along with an invitation to them to attend this 
inaugural event. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Catherine McKay 
Secretary 
Saugeen Municipal Airport Commission 


	From: Catherine McKay Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 1:26 PM To: Vicki McDonald; Tanya Patterson; Jamie Eckenswiller; Fiona Hamilton; Jennifer Lawrie; Christine Fraser-McDonald; Jennifer White; Dawn Mittleholtz; Lindsey Green; Leanne Martin Cc: David Hoc...

